Let’s do lunch.

ETHICS
CONTRACTOR

All of the contracts bids are in. One of the bidders would like to take you out 1o lunch.
Ask yourself: 1) Is this a gift | can accept! 2) How would this look to an outsider? As
a federal Government_employee, you have been placed in a position of trust and are
held to 2 high standard of ethical conduct,

For more Information an the ethics laws regarding working with contractors, please
contact your agency’s ethics office.

Place Ethics Office Info Here




Public Service.
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PUBLIC SERVICE.

Public service is a public trust. Every citizen deserves to have complete confidence

in the intogrity of the Federal Government, As public servants, we should adhere to
ihe principles of ethical conduct.

Fot more information an your ethical responsibilities as 4 public servant, please
€ontact your sgency’s ethics office.

Place Ethics Office Info Here




Place Ethics Office Info Here



ETHICS
QUTSIDE ACTIVITIES

Applying for a second job? Interested in writing a book, volunteering in the communi

s class? Your agency may require prior approw\ before engaging in certai
es. As @ federal Government empl u have been placed in a

llencltritor s e 104 nigh standard of ethical S

For more nformation on the ethics laws regarding outside activities, please contact
‘yout agency’s ethics office.

Place Ethics Office Info He




Impartiality.
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IMPARTIALITY

volvement with that project? Haw would

Would 3 reasonableperson question your
mployee,

your actions be Interpreted on the evening news? As a federal Govemment ex
you have been placed in a pasition of trust and are held to a high standard of ethical
conduct.
For more information on the ethics laws regarding Impartiality, please contact your

agency’s ethics office.

Place Ethics Office Info Here




Happy Birthday and Retirement and
Congratulations on the Wedding and...

Place Ethics Office Info Here



Will you be there?

ETHICS
WIDELY ATTENDED GATHERINGS
Have you been invited to attend an event related 16 your occupation? Wondesing
can attend? As a Menl(memmmmmhmmﬂmenmm of
st

For more information on the ‘ethics laws regarding widely attended gatherings, please
‘Tontact your agency's ethics office.

Place Ethics Office Info Here




Looking for a new job?
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Place Ethics Office Info Here
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